

Scott Farence

▪ F2pix, Inc.

Commercial Photography, Multi Media and Video Productions

scott@F2pix.com

www.F2pix.com

Studio: 602.253.2525

Fax: 602.253.2626

Summary

Commercial Photographer, Producer of Multi Media - Video projects for Corporate and Small Business with broad experience photographing People, Places, Things on location and in studio. Interested in working with Advertising, Corporate, Small Business companies, People, on Photography and Video projects.

Specialties

Commercial Photography, Editorial Photography, Portrait People Photography, Multi Media, Video Production, Green Screen Keying, Green Screen Compositing, Video Editing, Green and Blue Screen Keying, provide services to the Film and Video Industry.

Experience

President at F2pix Productions

January 2007 - Present (3 years 4 months)

Video production, Multi Media, Editing, Green Screen keying, Green Screen Compositing, Green and Blue Screen Keying, Provide services to the Film and Video industry.

President at F2pix, Inc.

July 2000 - Present (9 years 10 months)

Commercial photography, Advertising, Editorial, People, Portrait, Industrial, Product, Multi Media, Video Production, Digital on location or in Studio.

Secretary AZ ASMP at ASMP: The American Society of Media Photographers

2008 - 2010 (2 years)

Education

Scottsdale Community College

Production Film, Post Production, 2008 - 2009

Phoenix College

AGS, Commercial Photography, 1982 - 1984

Mailing

Scott Farence / F2pix, Inc.

P.O. Box 38159

Phoenix, AZ 85069

Interests

Photography, Videography, Investing, Art, Boxing, Baseball, Travel, God,

Scott Farence • F2pix, Inc.

Commercial Photography, Multi Media and Video Productions

scott@F2pix.com scott@f2pixproductions.com www.f2pix.com



[Contact Scott on LinkedIn](#)